Chevron Environmental Dana Thurman
Management Compsny Project Manager
6001 Bollinger Canyon Rd, K2236

P.O. Box 6012

San Ramon, CA $4583-2324
Tel 925-842-9559
Fax 925-842-8370

September 29, 2006
(date)

Alameda County Health Care Services
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Re: Chevron Service Station # 9-0917

RECEIVED

By dehloptoxic at 9:00 am, Oct 03, 2006

ChevronTexaco

Address: 5280 Hopyard Road, Pleasanton, California

I have reviewed the attached report titled _Subsurface Investigation Report

and dated September 29, 2006

I agree with the conclusions and recommendations presented in the referenced report. The
information in this report is accurate to the best of my knowledge and all local Agency/Regional
Board guidelines have been followed. This report was prepared by Cambria Environmental
Technology, Inc., upon whose assistance and advice 1 have relied.

This letter is submitted pursuant to the requirements of California Water Code Section 13267(b)(1)
and the regulating implementation entitled Appendix A pertaining thereto.

I declare under penalty of peqjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Sincerely,

oy .

Dana Thurman
Project Manager

Enclosure: Report


dehloptoxic
Received


